See a Social Security Number? Say Something!
Report Privacy Problems to https://public.resource.org/privacy
Or call the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490



https://public.resource.org/privacy?2015_08_EO:33-1007188_990_201412.pdf
https://public.resource.org/privacy?2015_08_EO:33-1007188_990_201412.pdf

OMB No_1545-0047

2014

Open to Public

Eorm g 9 0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

~Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2014, and ending , 20
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B chectiapiceie | pyT1D-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. ° 33-1007188
C s Doing business as
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
| it votun 1954 INNERBELT BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE (314) 423-8000
: ‘Fe-:-;l"::‘l:;nl City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[ | Amended ST. LOUIS, MO 63114 G Gross receipts $ 530, 939.
R :&e’gglc:;m" F Name and address of pnncipal officer ERIC FENCL H(a) :;’;:;g';‘f retum for B Yes E' No
1954 INNERBELT BUS CTR DR ST. LOUIS, MO 63114 H(b) Are ail subordinates nchuded? Yes No
|  Tax-exempt status ] X | 501(c)(3) I | 501(c) ( ) € (insertno) | J 4947(a)(1) or | j 527 If "No," attach a list (see instructions)
J  Website: p WAW.BUILDABEAR.COM/ABOUTUS/COMMUNITY/BABWFOUN H(c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization I X ICorporatlon | ] Trustl | Association | I Other P> l L Year of formation 2001] M State of legal domicile MO
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant actvttes SUPPORT CHILDREN'S HEALTH & WELLNESS;
g|  LITERACY AND EDUCATION PROGRAMS; DOMESTIC ANIMAL SHELTERS;
§|  DISASTER RELIEF; AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS.-
E 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, hine1a) | . . . . . . . .. . . @ v v v v v v 3 8.
: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (PartVt,line1b) . . . . . . . . ... ...... 4
_.—2 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (PartV,lme2a), . _ . . . . . . . . . . . . .... 5 0
'.-Z 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If NECESSArY) | . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e 6
@5 | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), ine 12 _ . . . . . .. .. .. . ... ... 7a 0
@ b Net unrelated business taxable ncome from Form 990-T,Ine34 . . . . . . ¢ v v v v v o o o o v o o o s o o s 7b 0
% Prior Year Current Year
Z2 »| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, ine th) | _ . . . . . . . . . .. 1,646,491. 529,171.
g g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, ine 2g) . . . . . . . . v 0t e e e e e e e e e e e e 0 0
J>é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3, 4,and7d), . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... 1,464. 1,768.
— 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and11e)_, . . . . . . .. ... 0 0
£ |42 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12). . . . . . . 1,647,955, 530, 939.
S 13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), nes 1-3) |, ..., ... ... 1,596,555. 729,744.
o 14 Beneéfits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4) . _ . . . . . . . . .. .. ... 0 0
S g 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10), |, . , . . . 0 0
©n g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11€), . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0 0
S| b Total fundrassing expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine25) p __ ______0 ______
“'147 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) _ . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 33,510. 42,694,
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) _ . . . . . . .. . 1,630,065. 772,438.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractine 18fromne 12, . . . . o o v v v v v v v i v v n. . 17,890. -241,499.
S § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Totalassets (PartX, e 16) . . . . . .. ... ... ... 1,029,026. 734,938.
23|21 Total habilities (Part X, IN€26) . . . . . . .. .. ... 100, 983. 48,394.
23{22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ine 21 from IN€ 20. . « « &« . o oo it oo o .. . 928,043. 686, 544.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perury, | declare that | have examined this retumn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it 1s
true, correct, and complete Deglaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
2/7/is

[
Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here } ERIC FENCL

Type or print name and title

paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature E@ EUVEE%&J PTIN
Z;eep(a)l:'; Firm’s name P> § Firm's E}n‘#

Firm's address P> < AUE .J_|. TZ %%ne 1 oQ
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) 4 L __ . . ... .. R A I WesJ X ] No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. OGDEN, UT - Form 990 (2014)
JSA

4E1010 1 000
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Form 990 (2014) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote toany ine inthisPart Il . . . . ... ... ... .. .. ... .... X

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission
ATTACHMENT 1

2 Dud the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 980-EZ7 | | ... | L [Jves [X]nNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES?, | . [ 1ves No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and aliocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

- 4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 298,129. Including grants of $ 298,129. ) (Revenue $ )
CHILDREN'S HEALTH AND WELLNESS PROGRAMS-DONATIONS TO CHARITABLE
ORGANIZATIONS TO SUPPORT THEIR EFFORTS IN CHILDREN'S HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PROGRAMS. -

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 48, 575.7ncluding grants of $ 48,575. )(Revenue $ )
LITERACY AND EDUCATION PROGRAMS - DONATIONS TO CHARITABLE
ORGANIZATIONS TO SUPPORT PROGRAMS WHICH PROMOTE LITERACY AND
EDUCATION. -

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 42,250. Including grants of $ 42,250. ) (Revenue $ )
PET PROGRAMS - DONATIONS TO CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS THAT SUPPORT
THE PRESERVATION OF ENDANGERED ANIMALS AND THEIR HABITATS AND
DOMESTIC ANIMAL SHELTERS.

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 343,190. Including grants of $ 343,190. ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses b 732,144.

Form 990 (2014)
171885 764N 7/15/2015 6:29:45 PM V 14-5.5F PAGE 2
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Form 990 (2014) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
. Yes No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," A.-- o
complete Schedule A, . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 1 X1
2 |Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)? . . . . . . ... 2 [ _T(h
3 Dd the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to T
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i .. 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) ! T
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll, . . . . . . . .. . ... ... .. ... 4 ! X
§ Is the organization a section 501(c)}(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partlll . . . e e e e 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors |
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part 1. . . . . . . . .. .. e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part !l , . . . . . . . 7 2\'__
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part lll . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount 1n Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management credit reparr, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . .. . . . .. . .. . . . ... ... 9 >§;
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV, , . . . . ..
41 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VIi, VIII, IX, or X as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 10? /f "Yes” !
complete SChedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . o e e e e e e e 112! | X -
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more i
of its total assets reported In Part X, line 167 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . ... .......... 11b x
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil , , . . . . . ... ....... 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets |
reported in Part X, line 16?2 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX , . . . . . . . .. .. . .. ..o uiuine.. 11d | _i_}’
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X |11¢ l__’yi .
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses !
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . 11§ j X’_
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes.” R
complete Schedule D, Parts X1 and XIl, . . . . . . . . i e e e e 12a| %,
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if :
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xllis optional , ., . . . . . .. ... .. 112b! ! X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule E. . , . . . ... .. 13 I X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? , ., ., .. ... .. 14a I X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, ‘
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate ,
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV, . . . . . ... .. 14b| X4}
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or i
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” compiete Schedule F, Parts lland IV, . . ., .. . ... .. ......... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other T
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV | [ . . . .. ... ...... 16 .L_X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on ;
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions), , . . . ... .. ... 17 ! X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on |
Part VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... |18 |. __I+ hs
16 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activiies on Part Viil, line 9a? i
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e 19 LX
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule H . ., . . . . .. .. ... 20a X
b_If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . 20b o
JSA Form 990 (2014;
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BUILD-A-~-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Form 990 (2014) Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued}

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . . . . .. .. .. 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part I1X, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land il . . . . . .. .. .. .. .o uieeenen. 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,”complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e 23| X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,"” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If “No,"goto line 25a. . . . . . . . . . v i i i it it e et e e e e in v 24a X~
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perniod exception?. . . . . . . 24b
¢ D the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . . . . ... i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" i1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . . . . . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . .. .. ... .. 25a X-

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disquaified person in a prior
| year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
i If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part 1 . . . . . . v v v v it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
|
|
|

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il | | . . . . . . . ... . . e, 26 X-

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partill. . . . .. .. ... .... 27 X-
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . .. . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L PartIV . . . o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartiV. . . . ... .. 28c¢ X’
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M. . . . | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quaiified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,"complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
7 T 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? I/f "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Partll . . . . . v @ i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R Part! . . . . . . ... .. ... .cv... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Il, lll,
OriV,and Part V,IINE 1 . . o o v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 3
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?, . . . ... .. .. ... 35a X -
b |If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2 ., . . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 | . . . . . . . . . . . i v v vt e v v 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R,
= T Y 14 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, ines 11b and
192 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . .\ oot 38 X

Form 990 (2014)
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Form 990 (2014) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any lineinthisPantVv . .. ... .. ... ... ... .... I_I

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0 : i

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ne 1a Enter -O- if not applicable, . . ... ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and |__
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . .. .. .. . ..o 0w s e e 1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | |_2a 0

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions), . . . . . .

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

b If "Yes,” has it fled a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b

4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a X

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country » -

See Instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

T

FBAR !
5a fNas tzxe organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? , ., . .., . . Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X-
¢ f"“Yes" to ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? _ | . . . . . . . . . . . i v i v enn. 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? | [ [ [ . . . . .. 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? | . . . . ... L. L e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). s EO L ;
a D the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods g ol R
and services provided to the Payor? | . . . . . . L. .. . e e e e e e e e e e e 7a
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? , , . . ... ... .. 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOMM 82827 . . . o vt v v it i it et et e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . ... ... ... ... | 7d I ;
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Dud the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? | | | | | 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the I I A
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings atany time duringtheyear?, , . ., .. .. ... ..... 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. c
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under secton 49662 , | . . .. ... ... .... 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?, | ., . . . . .. 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter . '
a |nitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, ine 12 |, . . . . ... ... .. 10a 3
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faciites . . . . [10b :
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter i
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e 11a 5
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources f
against amounts due orreceived fromthem ) . . . . . . . . . .. ... . .. 11b !
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 n lieu of Form 1041? |12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year _ . . . . | 12b I ;
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. :
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate?, | . . . . ... ......... 13a
Note. See the instructions for addittonal information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization ts hcensed to 1ssue qualified healthplans . . . .. ......... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand, . . .. .. ... . .. ... ... ... .. ... 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? | . . . . .. ... ... 14a X
b I "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b

Form 990 (2014)
171888 764N 7/15/2015 5:53:32 PM V 14-5.5F PAGE 5
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Form 990 (2014) BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188 Page 6

Part Vi Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to hnes 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthisPartVl . . . . . . . . oo oo i oo ... [X]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . - - . 1a g
If there are material differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or keyemployee? . . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e 2 | X
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . .. .. ... ... .. oo oo, 6 X-
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other thanthegoverningbody? . . . . . . . . .. ... .. o i 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following
a Thegoverningbody?. . . . o . i i v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . ... ... ... ....... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O, . . . . .. ... . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Dud the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . . . . . ... ... .. ... .. ... ..... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiiates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the fom? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gotolne 13 . . . . . . . . . ... . ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MSE L0 CONFICIS? & & v v it i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe in Schedule OhOW thISWaS dONE . . . v v v e v i i i e e e e e et e e e e e et e e e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . .. .. .. oo 0L ool s e 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy?. . . . . . . .. .. ... . ... 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . ... .. .. ... ....... 15a
b Other officers or key employees oftheorganization . . . . . . . . . v v v i it i it e e e e e e e e 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see nstructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxableentity during the year?. . . . . . . . . o it i it e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ., . . ., . . . ... .. L. . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed P_A'ILTE*_C_H_I‘QEN_T__Z_ _____________________

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 f applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
avallable for public |nst|on Indicate how you made these avallable Check all that apply

Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records p
ERIC FENCL 1954 INNERBELT BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE ST. LOUIS, MO 63114 314-423-8000

JSA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPartVII. . . .. ................. D

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for defintion of "key employee "

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

)
(A) (B) Position (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | (do notcheck more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation |compensation from amount of
week (ist anyl officer and a director/trustee) from related other von
hours for - = the organizations compensa
related g § E g § é«;‘f, g organization (W-2%1 099-MISC) from the
organzatons | 8 8| E| 8| 3 {2 & | & | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted § 2 g % 8 8 and related
ne) g § “:'5 ?55 organizations
ol 2 2
@ A
4
_(OMAXINE CLARK ___ - | ]
DIRECTOR EMERITUS X X O 1,724,168. 0
_(»TINA KLOCKE ___ -~ | _____|
PRESIDENT & DIRECTOR X X 0 781, 905. 0
_(3DARLENE ELDER ___ 7 | |
SECRETARY & DIRECTOR X X 0 617,040. 0
_(4PAVL BUNDONIS __ 7 |
DIRECTOR X 0 507,458. 0
5)DAVE FINNEGAN
" TVICE PRESIDENT & DIRECTOR | | X X 0 842,867.
_(®ERIC FENCL 7~ | ]
TREASURER & DIRECTOR X X 0 540, 369.
_{pMARSHA FUCHS_ ~ | |
DIRECTOR X 0 197,194.
_(9SCOTT GOWER_ - | _____]
DIRECTOR X 0 268,288.
_(9RICHARD LEVINE -~ | _____|
DIRECTOR X 0 261,164.
(19VOJIN TODOROVIC 7 | |
PRESIDENT X X 0 129, 366.
“w___
w2y _ ]
"y __
“wy___ ]
JSA Form 990 (2014)
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION,

INC.

33-1007188

Form 990 (2014) Page 8
IA'4] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation jcompensation from amount of
week (st any | box, unless person 1s both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
related 3 21218181582 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations | 5 < é’: Q ® % F4 % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belowdoted 8 £ [ £~ |3 [52 |7 and related
ine) 8= 1|a g|®e organizations
e | = 3 3
2|2 °] 3B
s |g @
® z
[v]
a
__________________________________ |
1b Sub-total .. > O 5,869,819. 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA | . . . . . . . .. ... 4 0 0 0
dTotal (addlines1band 1€) . . . . . . . o v v v v i u vttt e e > 0 5,869,819. 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not Iimited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization »

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a”? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

e Y Lo 17 T
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year

(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

(C)
Compensation

NONE —

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the orgamzation »

0

-

JSA
4E 1055 1 000

171885 764N 7/15/2015
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Form 990 (2014) BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany ineinthisPartVIll, . . . . . . ... ... ... ........ |_|
: (A) (8) ) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
] exempt business excluded from tax
! function revenue under sections
' revenue 512-514
28| 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . . . . ia
;,“3 é b Membershipdues. . . .. ... .. 1b
;__if ¢ Fundraisingevents . . ... . ... 1c
©2| d Related organizations . . . . . . . . 1d
g% e Government grants (contributions). . | 1€ :
EE f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, 1
= 6 and similar amounts not included above 1f 529,171.
§.§ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $
h Total. Addlnes1a-1f . . . . .. . ........... » 529,171
§ Business Code . e
§ 2a
g b
z c
»| d
b f All other program service revenue . . . . .
@ | g TotaLAddlnes2a-2f . . . . .. ... . ........ > 0 |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts). ATTACHMENT 3~ == » 1,768.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . > 0
5 Royalties . . . . . v ¢ v v o e o e e e e e e e e e e e » 0
() Real (n) Personat i
6a Grossrents . . . . . . .. . . ) &i: !
Less rental expenses - . . * g A S 4
¢ Rental income or (loss) R R BN [ M,,__J
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . . . . . ... ... > 0
7a  Gross amount from sales of | (1) Secunties (1) Other ; {
assets other than inventory ¢ !
b Less cost or other basis |
and sales expenses . . . . - [
¢ Ganor(loss) . . . . ... - - . R 5 5
d Netganor(loss) - . « o v o o o o o o v o o o o o v o > 0
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
s events (not including $ . ;
5 of contributions reported on hne 1c) g ? i
nf SeePartIV,lne18 . . . . . . . .. .. a ’ I
2] b Less directexpenses . . . . . . .. .. b — S
6 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . » 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities . 1
SeePart IV,lne19 |, , . ... ..... a |
b Less: directexpenses . - . . . . . ... b e | e e _h“~___d:
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activiies. . . . . . . - 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less 1
returns and allowances |, _ , . ... .. a i
b Less costofgoodssold. . . . ... .. b S MU I SN S
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, ., . . . ., . . » 0
Miscellaneous Revenue BusinessCode; | o L
11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . .. . ... ...
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d - - . . « « + + ¢ v o v o v > o
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . . ... ... » 530,939.
™ Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION,

INC.

33-1007188

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check If Scheduie O contains a response or note to any ine in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil|.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
11

Q0 - a0 T

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

e
25

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments See Part iV, ine 21, . . .
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals See PartIV,lne22 . ... .. ...
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuats See Part IV, tines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employeebenefits . . . . . .. ... ..
Payrolltaxes . . . - . . . . . .. .. o ..
Fees for services (non-employees)

Management
Legal . . .. .. .... ... ...
Accounting

Lobbying . . .. .. .............

Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17,
Investment management fees

Other (if ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule0). . . . . .
Advertising and promotion _ _ . . . . . .. ..
Officeexpenses . . . .. .. ...
Information technology. . . . . . ... .. ..
Royates., ., . . . .. .............

Occupancy
Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings | | _ .
Interest ., . .. ... ... ...
Payments toaffilates, . . . . ... .. .. ..
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , | | |,
insurance , , . . ... L. Lo

Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e |If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A} amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule O)

All other expenses
Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

715,904.

715,904.

o

13,840.

13,840.

(@]

(o]

(o]

11,000.

11, 000.

(o] {e]e]

(@] ie]

2,064.

2,064,

(@] o] (o] k=]

OIOIQIQIONO

4,672.

4,672.

24,958.

2,400.

22,558.

772,438.

732,144.

40,294.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campagn and
fundraising solicitation Check here p b if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720), . . .. ..

JSA
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Form 990 (2014) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoanylnemmthisPart X . . . ... . . .. ... ........ [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-nterest-bearng ... ... ... ... ... q 1 0
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 664,489, 2 703,245.
3 Pledges and grants recevable,net . . .. 364,537 3 31,693.
4 Accountsrecewvable,net ... ... ... g 4 0
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees
Complete Partll of Schedule L . . . . .. .. .. ... ds 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(¢)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
‘ @ organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of SchedutlelL = = = = . . . . . . ds 0
i ‘3,‘; 7 Notes and loans recewable, net . _ . . . .. .. .. ... .. ... ..., q 7 0
| 2| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . ... ... ................... g s 0
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges ., . . ... .............. g e 0
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less. accumulated depreciation, , , . ... ... 10b d1oc 0]
11  Investments - publicly traded securtties | , . . ... ... .. .. .. .... q 11 0
; 12 Investments - other securities See PartiV,lne 11, . . . . . .. ... ... q 12 0
: 13 Investments - program-related See PartiV,ne 11 _ . . . . .. ... ... q 13 0
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . . ... ... q 14 0
15 Other assets See Part IV, ine 11 _ . . . . . . . . . . . i i, d1s 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequallne34) . . .. .. ... . 1,029,026 16 734,938.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ., . . . . . . . .. .. .. e et q17 0
18 Grantspayable, . . . . . . .. ... e 91,950.| 18 29,528.
19 Deferredrevenue | . . . . . . ... ... .. e q 19 0
20 Tax-exemptbond habites . . . .. ... ... .. ... .. ... ..... g 20 0
@121 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D g 21 0
‘_E' 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
_-g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
~ disqualified persons Complete Part Il of ScheduleL | | . . . . .. .. . ... q 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes | | | . . . . g 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, ., . . .. . q 24 0
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . ... . .t e 9,033. 25 18,866.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through25. . . . . . . ... o v v oo ... 100,983, 26 48,394.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P ll] and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
£|27 Unrestricted netassets ... ... ... ..., 455,217 27 486,788.
S128 Temporarly restricted netassets ... ..., 472,826. 28 199,756.
T|29 Permanently restrictednetassets . . . .. . . ... . ... ... ... .... g 29 0
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » D and
s complete lines 30 through 34.
;3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . ... 30
@131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buillding, or equpmentfund = == 31
‘ f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds = | 32
| 2|33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... . ..... 928,043. 33 686,544.
| 34 Total abilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . .. .. .......... 1,029,026, 34 734,938.
Form 990 (2014)
JSA
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Form 990 (2014) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart XI . .. .. ... ... ... ..... |__|

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), lne 12) . . . . . . . . . e, 1 530,939.

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), Ine 25) . . . . . . . o v v v i 2 772,438,

3 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 2 from N 1. . . . . v v v o v e e e e e 3 -241,4099.

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . . . 4 928,043,

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . .. . ... ... e e e .. 5 0

6 Donatedservices and useoffacilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e 6 0

7 INVESIMENt EXPENSES . . . . . v v it ettt et e e e e e e e e 7 0

8 Priorpenodadjustments . . . . . . . ... ... e e e e e e 8 0

9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explanin Schedule O) , , . ... .......... 9 0

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, C0lUMN (B)) . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 686,544,

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIl

Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash Accrual l:l Other L B
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O o N
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? = | 2a X
f "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basts, or both
D Separate basis I:l Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis I
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . .. ... . ... 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:' Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . . . o v i o i i e e e e e st it i e it s e e s e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

Form 990 (2014)
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SCHEDULE A ‘ Public Charity Status and Public Support | oMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to F"ublic
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

meason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

HhwnNn

section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

. A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

n organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

8 A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A}vi). (Complete Part Il )

An organization that normally recewes: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1875 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part [l )

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section509(a)(3). Check
the box in ines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g

a |:| Type | A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand B

N o

[7-}

b Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled 1in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
contro! or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C

c Type lll functionally integrated A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E

d Type Il non-functionally integrated A supporting organization operated 1n connection with its supported organization(s)
that 1s not functionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V

e Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type II, Type i
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . L . L L e e e e e e e e e e e :l

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(1) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (i} Type of organization | (1v) Is the organization| (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(descnbed on Iines 1-9 | Iisted in your governing support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? instructions) instructions)
(see mstructions))
Yes No

(A)

(8)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

ISA Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 boge 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the boxon line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

1 Gffts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") . . . . . . 2,099,057. 1,893,344. 1,756,328. 1,646,491, 529,171, 7,924,391.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either pad
to or expended onitsbehalf . . . . . .. 0

3 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . . 0

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 2,099,057, 1,893,344. 1,756,328. 1,646,491. 529,171. 7,924,391. ,

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) ncluded on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown onhine 11, column (f). . . . . . . 0
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 7,924,391,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromined . . . « o v o v .. 2,099,057. 1,893,344. 1,756,328. 1,646,491. 529,171. 7,924,391.

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources 2,713. 3,026. 2,643. 1,464. 1,768. 11, 614.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
Is regularly carrtedon . . . . . . . . .. 0

10 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

|
1 (ExplaninPartM) . . . . ... .... 0
; 11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 7,936,005,
| 12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0000l 12
‘ 13 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
1 organization, check thisboxandstop here . . . . . . . . . . L . ... i . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by ine 11, column{f)) . . . .. ... 14 99.85¢9

15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partil,ine14 . . . . . .. ... ... .. .... 15 99.86¢
16a 331/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 331/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . ... ... ........ >
b 331/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Iine 15 1s 331/3 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . ... ... ... > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 I1s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualfies as a publicly supported
OrgaNIZatIoN . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » []
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUPPOMed OrganIZatioN . . . . L . . . it it it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

L= €W e T O D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any “unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose |
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 |
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf | ., . ., .
5 The value of services or facilites
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge , . | . . . .
6 Total. Add ines 1 through5_ . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualfied
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addhnes7aand7b. . . . . .. . . ..
8 Publc support (Subtract line 7¢ from
ne6) . . . . . .. . o ... oL
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromlne6. . .. ... ....
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . . . v v v v s v v v e e
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . . .
¢ Addlines10aand10b _ _ , ., . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in hne 10b,
whether or not the business i1s regularly
carriedon - - « « s e e e s e e w8 e
12 Other income Do not include gan or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explanin PartV1) ., , . .. .. .. ..
13 Total support. (Add lnes 9, 10c, 11,
and12) | L. ...
14 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, checkthisboxand stop here. . . . . . . . . L 0 i i i i v vt @it e vt e n e e et e e a e e e e e e e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2014 (ine 8, column (f) dwded by ine 13, column (f)} . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, PartlllLine15. . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ...... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c¢, column (f) dividedbyline 13, column (f)) , . . . . . . .. . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll,line17 | . .. . . . ... ... ... 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and hine 15 1s more than 331/3 %, and line
17 1s not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamzation P
b 331/3% support tests - 2013. {f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 15 not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton P
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see nstructions P

JSA
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 4

Supporting Organizations

(Complete only If you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E _If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations lLsted by name In the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No," descnbe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation If histonc and continuing relationship, explain 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2) 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," descnbe in Part VI when and how the

organizafion made the determination 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? /f"Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the orgarization put in place to ensure such use 3c

4a Woas any supported organmzation not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™)? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with 1ts supported organizations 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explan in Part VI what controls the orgamization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes 4c

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable) Also, provide detaill in Part VI including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(ii) the authonty under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing docurnent) 5a
b Type | or Type If only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c

6 Dud the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations, (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined In IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? /f"Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990) 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If"Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990) 8

%a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualfied persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. Sb
¢ Did adisqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings ) 10b

Yes| No

JSA
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 5
ELdlA  Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," descnbe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers dunng the tax year 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,"” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carnied out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, -
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No, " describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s) 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1
2  Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (n) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f “No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s) 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions)
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations Complete line 3 below
c The organization supported a governmental entity Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions)

Yes| No

2 Activities Test Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Dd substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities 2a

b Dud the activities described In (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Dd the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majonty of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VL. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard 3b

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 6
WType'lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 c

heck here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20, 1970 See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capttal gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add Ines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of Income (see nstructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract ines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

i |Ww|IN|=

-]

-~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year)
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add iines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) id
e Discount clamed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI)
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract ine 4 from line 3)
6 Multiply ine 5 by 035
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N

(7]

WiN|jo|a s

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, Iine 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

5 Income tax imposed In prior year

6 Distributable Amount Subtract ine 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

7 | [ Check here If the current year 1s the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions)

QD[N [=
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
Typeé 1ll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

Page 7

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, In excess of ncome from actwvity

Administrative expenses patd to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI) See instructions

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

0 |N|o ||~ W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part Vl) See instructions

-]

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2014

(i)
Excess Distributions

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, If any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see Iinstructions)

w

Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2014

From2013 . ... .. ..

Total of ines 3a throughe

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

i@ |e (a0 |T|w

Remainder Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i1 from 3f

[N

Distributions for 2014 from Section
D, line7 $

Apphed to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014,
any Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions)

Remaining underdistributions for 2014 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions)

Excess distributions carryover to 2015 Add lines 3)
and 4c

Breakdown of line 7

Excess from 2013 . ... .. ..

ojajo|o|e

Excess from 2014 . . .. .. ..

JSA
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 8
1sA2l Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, ine 10, Partll, ine 17a or 17b;

and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information (See instructions)
JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE D

. - OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements | °
> Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, 2@ 1 4
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Semice P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

A bHhWN =

-]

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . ... .. .....
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . .. .. ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . ... .. .. Yes ‘:I No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwisor, or for any other purpose
confernng iImpermissible privatebenefit? . . . . . . . . ... ... . . ... .. ... ... D Yes D No

Partll Conservation Easements.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check alt that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of a histonically mportant land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year . | Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . .. .. .. ... ... ... ... ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . ... .. .. ... .. ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a). . . . . 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the NationalRegister. . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » __ __ ___ __________
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementisiocated » __ _______________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementsitholds? . . . ... ... ............. D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, iInspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
» _ e ____
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»s _
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(A)(B)(1) 2 . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e D Yes D No
9 In Part XIlI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8
1a |If the or?anlzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items
(i} Revenue included in Form 990, PartVlll, ine1. . . . . . . . . . o 0 i it i i it ittt >SS __
(i) Assets Included INForm 980, Part X. . . . . . . v 0 i i i it it i e e e e e e e e e e e e » s _ __
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a Revenue included in Form 890, Part VIILIINe 1. . . . . . . . . . i i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e s _
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. . . . .« . i v i i v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 3
fsc;r Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 2

3

4

5

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e oter____
Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's coliections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? | . . . . . m Yes |_—| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9,

or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1

2

b
X 1d@" Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

1

4

- 0o Qo

a
b
c

b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X2, . | . . . . . . . .. e e D Yes l:l No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIt and complete the following table

Amount
Begimning balance . . . . ... ... ... 1c
Addtions duringtheyear . . . .. .. .. ... ... .. e 1d
Distbutions during theyear . . . . . . .. . ... ... . ... ..., 1e
Endingbalance | ., . . . .. .. .. .. .. e e e e 1f
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ne 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_| Yes | |No

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XII|

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance | | | .
Contributions , , . . . ... ...

Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs ., ., ., . ...
Administrative expenses
End of yearbalance, , , ., .. ..
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
Permanent endowment p» %
Temporarily restricted endowment p %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
3a(i)
................................................ 3a(ii)
If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . .. .. ... .. 3b
Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Part VI (L:and, Buildings, and Equipment.

omplete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation
1a Land, . ... ... L.
b Buldings . ... .. ... .......
c Leasehold improvements, . . . .. ...
d Equpment = ... ... ...,
e Other . . ... ...............
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c) ) . . . . . . >

JSA

Schedule D {(Form 990) 2014

4E1269 1 000

171888 764N 7/15/2015 5:53:32 PM V 14-5.5F PAGE 22




BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

33-1007188
Page3

1Al Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Description of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

{b) Book value (c) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 12) P

ZYs@'llI] Investments - Program Related.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

()

_(6)

()

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 13) P

m Other Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Descrniption

{b) Book value

(1

(2)

©)]

(4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Iine 15)

Other Liabilities.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25

1. (a) Descniption of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes i
(2)DUE TO RELATED PARTY 18, 866. {
(3) :
4 f
(5) i
) :
()
(8)
9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 25) » 18, 866.

2. Liabiity for uncertain tax posittons In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll | |

:2):2701000
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ~ 1 544,743.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12
a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . .. ... 2a
b Donated services and use of facites ... 2b 13,804
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants = . ... ... ... . ... 2c
d Other (Describe mPartXl) . ... . ... ... ... .. ... 2d
e Addlines 2athrough2d . ... ... ... ... 2e 13,804.
3  Subtractline2e fromined . . . . ... .. .. ... ... ... R, 3 530, 939.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine 7b = . 4a
b Other (Describe mPartXIl) ... ... .. ... ab
c Addimesdaanddb L 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, lne 12) . . . . . .. ... . ... 5 530,939.
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a
1 Total expenses and losses per audted financial statements 1 786,242.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 13,804.
b Prioryearadustments Tttt ™
c Ofherlosses STttt P~
d Other (Descbe’nPaitXiilj ~~~ "ttt >
o Addineszathroughzd ~C Tt TTtrrrareeseseens 2e 13,804.
3 Subtractline2e fromlned . . . . . ..o s 772,438.
‘ 4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1
| a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine7b 4a
‘ b Other (Describe in Part XIll ) 4b
c Add lnes 4a anddb Tt ac
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (Th/.:s must .e(']u'al'Fbr'm' 990, Part I, line ‘.18.): N I 772,438.

m Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, line

2, Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XlI, hnes 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

JSA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE F . Statement of Activities Outside the United States | __omsno 15450047

(Form 990) '

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. 14

- Attach to Form 990. .

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Open to. Public
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on

Form 990, Part IV, Iine 14b

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection critenia used to award the

Qrants OF SSIStANCE? . . . . . . ... i ... ves [ ]No

2 For grantmakers. Descrbe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States

3 Activities per Region (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duphcated if additional space is needed )

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in (d) 1s (f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e g, a program service, expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program serices, describe specific type of and investments
independent investments, service(s) in region In region
contractors grants to recipients
in region located In the region)

(1) NORTH AMERICA GRANTMAKING N/A 13,840.

(2)

(3)

_{4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

3a Sub-total 13,840.

b Total from continuation
sheetsto Part! , ., . . ...

¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 13,840.

JSA
4E1274 1 000
17188S 764N 7/15/2015 5:53:32 PM V 14-5.5F PAGE
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2014

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Page 4
Foreign Forms
Was the organization a US transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes,"”
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a US Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes No

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? /f "Yes,” the organization
may be required to file Formm 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U S Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A, do not file with Form 990)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of US Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? /f "Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of US Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? /f
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713, do not file with Form 990)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

(%] no

JSA
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
Schedule F (Form 990) 2014

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, ine 2 (monitoring of funds), Part |, ine 3, column (f)
(accounting method, amounts of investments vs expenditures per region), Part I, line 1 (accounting method), Part il

(accounting method), and Part Ill, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions)

Page 5

FOREIGN GRANTS

CHARITIES APPLY FOR A GRANT ONLINE. A CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE MEETS TO
REVIEW THE APPLICATION. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS THEN APPROVE THE PROPOSED
GRANTS. AFTER APPROVAL FROM THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE GRANT IS GIVEN

TO RECIPIENTS WHICH WERE LOCATED IN CANADA.

JSA Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
4E1502 1 000
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SCHEDULE J _ Compensation Information | _oms No 1545-0047
{(Form 990) - For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees 2@ 1 4

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemnal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188
WQuestions Regarding Compensation
Yes { No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Ill to
BXPIAIN L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incurred by all | B
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1L 2
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll
Compensation committee Written employment contract
- Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
- Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?., . . . . . . . . .. . ... . . .. .0 e, 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualfied retrementplan?, . . . . . ... .. .. .. 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. . . . . . ... .. .. .. 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il|
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
a The organiZation? . . . . . . . i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5a X
b Anyrelated organization? . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5b X
If "Yes" to hine 5a or 5b, describe in Part ll|
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, Iine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of )
a The organization? . . . . . . C i i i i e it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6a X
b Anyrelated organiZation? . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part |l|
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes,"descrbenPartlll . . . . ... . ... ... .......... 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the intilal contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
3 T 2= L 0L 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described In
Regulations section 53 4958-6(C)? . . . . . . . . . .. i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
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| omB No 1545-0047

2014

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Oepariment of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES

MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS (LESS THAN $5,000) WERE PAID TO CHARITABLE
ORGANIZATIONS THAT SUPPORT OUR MISSION OF DOMESTIC ANIMAL PROGRAMS;
ENDANGERED SPECIES PROGRAMS; DISASTER RELIEF PROGRAMS AND ENVIRONMENTAL

CONCERNS.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.'S OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ARE
EMPLOYEES OF BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP, INC., A RELATED PARTY. BUILD-A-BEAR

WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.'S OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ARE VOLUNTEERS.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND IS DISTRIBUTED TO

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THEIR REVIEW.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. ANNUALLY REQUIRES EACH OFFICER AND
DIRECTOR TO COMPLY AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. 1IN
ADDITION, WE REQUIRE MEMBERS OF THE CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE TO DISCLOSE
ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO DISCUSSING ANY GRANT REQUESTS. IF THERE IS SUCH A
CONFLICT, THE CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE AND/OR BOARD MEMBER MUST RECUSE

THEMSELVES FROM THE DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF ANY GRANT.

GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. ANNUALLY POSTS THEIR FORM 990 ON

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

4E12271 000
17188S 764N 7/15/2015 5:53:32 PM V 14-5.5F PAGE 36




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer 1dentification number

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. 33-1007188

THE RELATED PARTY, BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP, INC'S WEBSITE. WE WILL ALSO
PROVIDE COPIES UPON REQUEST. THE DOCUMENTS ARE ALSO AVAILABLE TO BE

INSPECTED AT OUR OFFICE.

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. IS COMMITTED TO IMPROVING AND

IMPACTING THE LIVES OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES BY SUPPORTING PROGRAMS

THAT PROVIDE RESEARCH, TREATMENT, AND EDUCATION FOR CHILDREN HEALTH

AND WELLNESS CAUSES. THE FOUNDATION ALSO SUPPORTS PROGRAMS WHICH

PROMOTE LITERACY AND EDUCATION, THE PRESERVATION OF ENDANGERED

ANIMALS AND THEIR HABITATS, DOMESTIC ANIMAL SHELTERS, DISASTER RELIEF

AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS.

ATTACHMENT 2

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17 - STATES

AL,AK,AZ,AR,CA,CO,CT, DE,

DC,FL,GA,HI,ID,IL, IN, IA,KS,KY,LA,ME,MD,MA,MI,

MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY,NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA,

RI, SC,SD,TN,TX,UT,VT,VA,WA,WV,WI, WY

ATTACHMENT 3

FORM 990, PART VIII - INVESTMENT INCOME

(a) (B) (C) (D)
TOTAL RELATED OR UNRELATED EXCLUDED
DESCRIPTION REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE BUSINESS REV. REVENUE
INTEREST INCOME 1,768.
TOTALS 1,768.
JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC. - 33-1007188

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Page 5
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see

instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

A MEASURABLE DIFFERENCE™

To the Board of Directors

Build-A-Bear Workshop Foundation, Inc.
St. Louis, Missouri

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Build-A-Bear Workshop Foundation, Inc.
| (the “Foundation”) which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2014 and
| 2013, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
| notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Foundation’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

An ndependens firm assogiatend v ith Aybers of

MOORE STEPHENS A |CPA




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Build-A-Bear Workshop Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2014 and
2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Brown Swdl. Wallace, LL e

St. Louis, Missouri
July 31,2015




BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2014 ahd 2013

2014 2013
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 703,245 $ 664,489
Pledges receivable 31,693 364,537
TOTAL ASSETS s 734,938 $ 1,029,026
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Contributions payable s 29528 § 91,950
Due to related party 18,866 9,033
Total Liabilities 48,394 100,983
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 486,789 455,217
Temporarily restricted 199,755 472,826
Total Net Assets 686,544 928,043
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 734,938 $ 1,029,026

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Statement of Activities
Year ended December 31, 2014

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Support and Revenues:
Contributions S 388,500 $ - h) 388,500
| Health and wellness - 56,673 56,673
: Literacy and education - - -
| Pet programs - 37,979 37,979
) Scholarships - 20,000 20,000
Beverly Fund - 26,019 26,019
Other programs - - -
In-kind contributions 13,804 - 13,804
| Interest income 1,656 112 1,768
; Net assets released from restrictions 413,854 (413,854) -
| Total support and revenues 817,814 (273,071) 544,743
Expenses:
Children's cancer - - -
Health and wellness 298,129 - 298,129
Literacy and education 48,575 - 48,575
Pet programs 42,250 - 42,250
Scholarships 10,000 - 10,000
Beverly Fund 12,500 - 12,500
Other programs 318,290 - 318,290
General and administrative 56,498 - 56,498
Total expenses 786,242 - 786,242
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 31,572 (273,071) (241,499)
Net assets, at beginning of year 455,217 472,826 928,043
Net assets, at end of year h) 486,789 $ 199,755 $§ 686,544

i The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Statement of Activities
Year ended Decémber 31,2013

Support and Revenues:
Contributions
Health and wellness
Literacy and education
Pet programs
Scholarships
Beverly Fund
Other programs
In-kind contributions
Interest income
Net assets released from restrictions

Total support and revenues

Expenses:
Children's cancer
Health and wellness
Literacy and education
Pet programs
Scholarships
Beverly Fund
Other programs
General and administrative

Total expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Net assets, at beginning of year

Net assets, at end of year

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total

$ 609.050 $ - $ 609,050
- 939,422 939,422
- 62,874 62,874
- 206 206
- 28,565 28,565
- 6,375 6,375
19,733 - 19,733
1,352 112 1,464

1,268,682 (1,268,682) -
1,898,817 (231,128) 1,667,689
21,800 - 21,800
1,153,987 - 1,153,987
80,700 - 80,700
14,000 - 14,000
17,595 - 17,595
308,473 - 308,473
53,244 - 53,244
1,649,799 - 1,649,799
249,018 (231,128) 17,890
206,199 703,954 910,153
$ 455217 $ 472,826 $ 928,043

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ (241,499) § 17,890
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Decrease in operating assets:

Pledges receivable 332,844 347,240
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Contributions payable (62,422) (45,289)
Due to related party 9,833 (5,502)

Net cash provided by operating activities 38,756 314,339

NET INCREASE IN CASH

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 38,756 314,339

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 664,489 350,150
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 703,245 3 664,489

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014

Note A -

Note B -

Nature of Activities

Build-A-Bear Workshop Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) is committed to
improving and impacting the lives of children and families by supporting programs that
provide research, treatment, and education for children health and wellness causes. The
Foundation also supports programs which promote literacy and education, the
preservation of endangered animals and their habitats, domestic animal shelters,
disaster relief, and environmental concerns.

In4_2-004, the Foundation established a scholarship program originally funded with two
separate $100,000 donations by which associates of Build-A-Bear Workshop may
apply for up to 20 individual $1,000 scholarships to be awarded annually.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
Additionally, financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification (FASB
ASC) 958-205-05, Presentation of Financial Statements which requires the Foundation
to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net
assets.

Revenue and Support

The Foundation receives a substantial portion of its revenue from a related party. The
related parties collect donations in their retail stores and through their websites on
behalf of the Foundation under the authorized agent agreements as described in Note D.

Related parties also donate portions of proceeds of certain specifically identifiable
products and restrict those donations for various Foundation charitable causes.

Use of Estimates in Financial Statement Preparation

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.




BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
December 31, 2014

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue and Support

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.
The Foundation reports donations of cash and other assets as restricted support if they
are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When the
satisfaction of a restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net
assets released from restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The
Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions at times
may be in excess of federally insured limits.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable are made up of support due within one year from related parties.
Pledges receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
balances outstanding at year-end. Due to the receivables being from a related party,
management has concluded that there will be no losses realized on the balances
outstanding.

Contributed Services

The Foundation received donated administrative services from a related party valued at
$13,804 and $19,733 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
The services meet the criteria for recognition under FASB ASC 958-605-30,
Accounting for Contributions Received, and are recorded in the accompanying
statements of activities as in-kind contributions.

Contributions Pavable

Contributions payable are Board approved grants awarded to qualified non-profit
organizations. The contributions payable are recorded upon approval by the Board.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Costs have been summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated between program expenses and general
and administrative expenses.




BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
December 31, 2014

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes

The Foundation constitutes a qualified not-for-profit organization under Section
501(¢c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is, therefore, exempt from federal income
taxes.

The Foundation has addressed the provisions of FASB ASC 740, Accounting for
Income Taxes. In that regard, the Foundation has evaluated its tax positions, expiring
statutes of limitations, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law and new
authoritative rulings and believes that no provision for income taxes is necessary, at this
time, to cover any uncertain tax positions.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts on the 2013 financial statements have been reclassified, where
appropriate, to conform to the presentation used in the 2014 financial statements. Changes
in net assets are unchanged due to these reclassifications.

Note C - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets account for all contributions that are restricted for

specific purposes or time periods. At December 31, 2014 and 2013 the following items
were included in temporarily restricted net assets:

2014 2013
Health and wellness $ 32,652 $ 274,109
Literacy and education 71,582 120,157
TRNA Domestic Animals - 4271
Scholarship 17,229 9,517
Beverly Fund 62,417 48,897
Other 15,875 15.875

$_199755 $_472.826
Net assets released as of December 31
Program restrictions $_413,854 $1.268.,682




BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
December 31, 2014

Note D -

Note E -

Related Party Transactions

Support and related pledges receivable for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, primarily consist of amounts collected by a related party. The Foundation entered
into authorized agent agreements with the related party in December 2003, which
specify the relationship between the organizations. Under the terms of the agreements,
the related party collects donations in their retail stores and through their website on
behalf of the Foundation.

The related party also donates portions of public sales of certain specifically
identifiable products and restrict these donations resulting from these sales for various
Foundation charitable causes.

The Foundation received donated services from a related party as described in Note B.
Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated all subsequent events and transactions through
July 31, 2015, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to year ended December 31, 2014, the board of directors of Build-A-Bear
Workshop Foundation, Inc. voted to approve the merger with Build-A-Bear Workshop
Bear Hugs Foundation with Build-A-Bear Workshop Foundation as the survivor. The
board of directors of Build-A-Bear Workshop Bear Hugs Foundation is scheduled to
vote to approve the merger on August 7, 2015.
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' Application for Extension of Time To File an
- 3868 Exempt Organlzation Return

(Rev. January 2014) OMB No 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury » File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Sarvice » Information about Form BB68 and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

* If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox . . . N N

¢ |f you are filing for an Additlonal (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of thls form)
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing {e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 890-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically flle Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits.

I Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension—check this box and complete
Patlonly . . . . A A n|

All other corporations (i ncludlng 1 120 C fl/ers) parrnershlps HEMICs and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to-file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organlzation or other filer, see instructions. Employer identliflcation number (EIN) or
print BUILD-A-BEAR WORKSHOP FOUNDATION, INC 33-1007188

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P O box, see instructions Social secunity number (SSN)

duse date for 71954 INNERBELT BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE

:"';{:ﬁ:"suée City, town or post office, state, and ZiP code. For a foreign address, see instructions

instruchons ST. LOUIS MO 63114

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturn) . . . . . . ED
Application Return ] Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6063 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

» The books are in the care of » ERIC FENCL

Telephone No. > 314-423-8000 Fax No. » 314-423.8188

« if the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . . - .»d
« |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s

for the whole group, check thisbox . . . » [].Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox . . . . » []and attach
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 1request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
untl sny , 20 15, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is

for the organization’s return for:
» [/] calendaryear 20 14 or

» [ tax year beginning ,20 , and ending .20

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason. [ Inital return [] Final return
[JChange in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions 3a |$ 0

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment aliowed as a credit. 3b |$ o

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions, ac [$ 0

Ca:ltlotn If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit} with this Form 8868, see Form B453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Cat No 27916D Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)




